INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Design Memo No. 26-06
February 9, 2026

TO: All Design Personnel and Consultants

FROM: /5/ Elizabeth P. Mouser
Elizabeth P. Mouser
Standards and Policy Director

SUBJECT: Law Enforcement Officer RSP
EFFECTIVE:  Lettings on or after May 1, 2026

The Standards Committee approved revisions to RSP 801-R-672, Law Enforcement Officer for
Work Zone Safety, at the January 2026 meeting, Item 2. The revised version will appear on the
February RSP Menu. Affected contracts on the May letting will be updated internally to add the
revised RSP and to update the fixed unit cost.

The Contract Preparation Document has been revised to add the RSP in the Coordination with
District Construction section. A field for the work zone impacts designation (significant/non-
significant) has also been added. This field is to be completed by the designer.

The Contract Preparation Document is available from the Design Manual Editable Documents
webpage, under the Contract Administration category.

If time set is complete, a revised Contract Preparation Document need not be resubmitted;
however, the designer should ensure the Law Enforcement Officer pay item is included when the
RSP is used.
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